

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 23:17:27 +0000
To: CramtonJ@api.org
Cc: Hebert, Ashley; WestmorelandK@api.org; Tyler Cianiotti
Subject: RE: API Invitation for Secretary Wright- March 20th

Good evening, Jack and team!

I hope you are having a great start to the week. Thank you very much for the patience as we work through this request.

As the Secretary is coming from the Private Sector, we are doing an in-depth ethics check on all meeting and event requests while we work through the Secretary's divesting process over the given time frame he has.

Unfortunately, until the divesting window closes, this event falls under a conflict of interest, so he won't be able to attend. We really appreciate the invitation and your interest in having him join everyone at the API Board Meeting.

Thank you again and have a great rest of your week.

Izzy

From: Jack Cramton <CramtonJ@api.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 9:40 AM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Kristin A. Westmoreland <WestmorelandK@api.org>; Tyler Cianiotti <CianiottiT@api.org>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: API Invitation for Secretary Wright- March 20th

Ashley,

Please see attached our completed form.

Let us know if you have any additional questions.

Jack Cramton

Vice President

Federal Relations

o: (b) (6)
 e: cramtonj@api.org

www.api.org

From: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 12:36 PM
To: Jack Cramton <CramtonJ@api.org>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Kristin A. Westmoreland <WestmorelandK@api.org>; Tyler Cianciotti <CianciottiT@api.org>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: API Invitation for Secretary Wright- March 20th

Caution: Stop. Look. Think. This email is from an outside source. Please use the Phish Alert button if suspicious.

Good afternoon, Jack –

Thanks for reaching out and for this invitation! It's great to be in touch. At your earliest convenience, please complete one of the attached request forms for consideration (please note the Event Form is for more of a formal remarks/speaking role while the Meeting Request is for more of an active participatory role in a meeting, based on what you're looking for him to do). Once returned, we will review with the Secretary and get back to you soon.

I'm also pleased to loop in and introduce you to our Director of Scheduling, Izzy Lamanna.

Warm regards,
Ashley

Ashley Hébert
Director of Scheduling & Advance
Office of the Secretary | U.S. Department of Energy
Office: (b) (6)
Cell: (b) (6)

From: Jack Cramton <CramtonJ@api.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 9:50 AM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Kristin A. Westmoreland <WestmorelandK@api.org>; Tyler Cianciotti <CianciottiT@api.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] API Invitation for Secretary Wright- March 20th

Ashley,

Please find attached an invitation for Secretary Wright to speak to API's Board of Directors on March 20, 2025 in Washington, D.C.

Additionally, please see attached a roster of our Board of Directors. We would love it if the Secretary could join us in March.

Let me know if you have any questions at all.

Best,

Jack Cramton

Vice President
Federal Relations

o: (b) (6)
e: cramtonj@api.org

www.api.org

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
